REGULAR MEETING

The Maryville City Council convened for a regular business meeting on May 5, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. when the following members were present and answered roll call: Mayor Tom Taylor presiding, Councilmen Tommy Hunt, Fred Metz, Joe Swann and Andy White. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. The Mayor declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Swann to approve the minutes from the April 7, 2020 Council Meeting. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

THEREUPON, THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD AND ENTERED OF RECORD TO-WIT:

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE BY REZONING A PORTION OF PARCEL 015.00 ON BLOUNT COUNTY TAX MAP 0581 GROUP A LOCATED ON MONTVALE ROAD FROM THE RESIDENTIAL TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICT.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Swann and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-11 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND §14-209(3) OF TITLE 14 OF THE MARYVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, THE ZONING AND LAND USE ORDINANCE, PERTAINING TO MINIMUM SPACING OF ACCESS POINTS FOR THE PARKWAY DISTRICT OVERLAY.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Swann and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-12 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE TO FORT LOUDOUN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO CERTAIN ANNEXED TRACTS WITHIN THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-13 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman White to consider a motion to award the contract for the construction of the Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS) Phase 2 to the low bidder, Stansell Electric Company, Inc., in the amount of \$2,014,900.00. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, there being no further business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting until the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.

	Mayor
Attest:	
City Recorder	